

Ruslan Yardimov HSE ENGINEER

+994 50 403-79-70 Baku, Azerbaijan yardimovruslan@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Having more than 5 Years professional experience in Health, Safety and Environmental control. Implement Safety procedure HSE Management Programmes during Construction, Operation & Maintenance, Shut down & commissioning of Petrochemical Refineries, Projects in different Industrial Companies. Attend all required site safety management meeting, kick-off meeting, tool box, thus keeping all record on file. Prepare and investigate accident reports, conduct follow-up for the corrective action done, Prepares Risk Assessment and Job Safety Analysis, Conduct Plan Audits and Personnel Orientation and Training as required, Prepares daily plant inspection, weekly and monthly HSE statistics report, thus keeping all record on file. Daily audit of Permit to Work and discussed the JHA or Risk Assessment to the supervisors and workers before the job commence. Conducts gas test and other test measurement as required on the work activities. Conduct audit employees camp and office, clinic and emergency response & drill facilities. Attend seminar and training's. Familiar with the OSHA international Standards and procedures.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

HSE ENGINEER

AZƏRENERJİ ASC BCC-GROUP (Shamkir River Construction)

- Stop any unsafe acts or processes that seem dangerous or unhealthy.
- Conduct risk assessment and enforce preventative measures.
- Record and assist in the investigation of incidents and accidents to determine causes.
- Inspect premises and the work of personnel to identify issues or non-conformity (e.g., not using protective equipment).

HSE ENGINEER

BCC-Group | Qobu Power Station (330-220-110 MQ)

- Responsible to implement HSSE Management System within country operations and comply with it.
- Develop relevant standards and ensure they are implemented and maintained.
- Lead/Facilitate/Participate in accident/incident investigation and reporting as necessary.
- Participate in regular meetings with HSE Training Manager/Project HSE Manager to discuss planning and delivery of training courses & QHSSE campaigns.

Jul 2019-present

Mar 2020-Jul 2021

HSE MANAGER, PROJECT LEAD

Jul 2021-Mar 2022

BCC-GROUP, BP, ENCOTEC / Jairchay River Crossing Remediation"

- Demonstrate leadership regarding HSE.
- Provide a safe/clean workplace, safe/proper tools & equipment, and safe work procedures.
- Provide training in the safe performance of individual jobs, ensuring each employee and contractor recognizes that personal safety is a fundamental responsibility.

AGT REGION

HSE MANAGER, PROJECT LEAD

April 2022- Jul 2022

BCC-GROUP, BP, ENCOTEC / Jeyrankecmez River Crossing Remediation

- Conduct internal HSE inspections.
- Deliver HSE induction and trainings.
- Ensure effective implementation of Life Saving Rules.
- Ensure adequate HSE reporting in line with Company procedures.

HSE MANAGER, PROJECT LEAD

Feb 2023 – October 2024

AGT

BP, ENCOTEC, BCC-GROUP Sangachal Security Upgrade Project (BP)

- Prepare and administer HSE Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for operational activities.
- Assist in the investigation of accidents and analysis to propose corrective measures.
- Monitor and maintain control measures in the use of hazardous materials.
- Supervise Environmental aspects on site, supporting key personnel.

EDUCATION

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER

2019-2023

ODESSA STATE ECOLOGIAL UNIVERSITY| Bachelor's degree

LANGUAGES

Azerbaijani – Native	English – Intermediate	Russian – Native
5	8	

AWARDS

- Outstanding Safe Performance | BP, ENCOTEC, BCC-GROUP Sangachal Security Upgrade Project (BP)
- Outstanding Performance and Exceptional Commitment to Health, Safety and Environment |
- BCC-GROUP, BP, ENCOTEC / Jairchay River Crossing Remediation"

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office (Word | Excel | Power Point)

TRAININGS

TCS:

- IOSH Managing Safety
- Minimum Industry Safety
- IVQ Level 2

HSE.AZ:

• Permit To Work

G&I Training Academy:

- CIEH Occupational Health and Safety
- HSE Specialist Training course
- Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment
- Electrical Safety
- Excavation Safety Awareness
- Confined Space Entry
- Basic Fire Fighting and Fire Warden
- Basic Fire Aid
- Control of Substances Hazardous to Health | COSHH Awareness
- Oil Spill Response
- Rescue at Hight
- Confined Space Rescue
- ERT (Emergency Response Team) Member

SOFT SKILLS

- Problem-solving and Decision-making Skills.
- Teamwork and Collaboration.
- Adaptability and Flexibility.
- Empathy and Sensitivity.
- Openness to Training and Development.

Note. Reference is available upon requested.